
 

 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 9, 2015 

Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 
 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

   

1. Call to Order. 
 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance.  

  
 
3. Roll Call. 

 
 
Motion 4. Approve Minutes of the Meeting of February 23, 2015. 

 

 
 5. Written Communications.  

 

 
6. Oral Communications. 
 

The public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received 
at the Union Sanitary District office at least one working day prior to the meeting).  This portion of the agenda is where a member of the public may 
address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda.  If the subject relates to an agenda 
item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individuals, with a maximum 
of 30 minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion. 
 

Motion  7. Authorize the General Manager to Execute Change Order No. 10 with GSE 
Construction Company for the Thickener Control Building Improvements Project (to be 
reviewed by Construction Committee). 
 

Motion  8. Resolution No. _____ Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 8042 located near 
Mission Boulevard and Chantecler Drive, in the City of Fremont (to be reviewed by 
Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
 

Motion  9. Approve Private Lateral Study Next Steps (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community 
Affairs Committee). 
 

Information  10.    Information Items: 
a. Check Register. 
b. Publication of Global Plating and Safety-Kleen, Newark as Significant Violators in 

2014 (to be reviewed by Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
c. Report on the EBDA Commission Meeting of February 19, 2015. 
d. CASA 12th Annual Washington D.C. Conference. 
 

 

  
Page 1 of 71



Information  11. Committee Meeting Reports. (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings):  
a. Legal/Community Affairs Committee – scheduled for Wednesday,                       

March 4, 2015 at 4:30 p.m. 
b. Construction Committee – scheduled for Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 8:45 a.m. 
c. Budget & Finance Committee – will not meet. 
d. Personnel Committee – will not meet.  
 

 
Information  12.  General Manager’s Report. (Information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 

 

 
Information       13.   Other Business: 

a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District 
business and are welcome to request information from staff. 

b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.  
 

 
14. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to the Combined Board Workshop – T&D Coach 

and Legislative Update in the Boardroom on March 17, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 
15. Adjournment – The Board will then adjourn to the Closed Session – District Counsel 

RFP in the Alvarado Conference Room on March 23, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 
 

 
16. Adjournment – The Board will then adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the 

Boardroom on Monday, March 23, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the 
Union Sanitary District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not 
on the agenda, the speaker will be heard at the time “Oral Communications” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum 
of 30 minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s 
office at (510) 477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

Page 2 of 71



 
NOTICE OF       All meetings will be held in 
COMMITTEE MEETING     the General Manager’s Office 
 

 
 
 

BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 9, 2015 
       

Committee Membership: 
Budget and Finance Directors Anjali Lathi and Tom Handley (Alt. – Pat Kite) 
Construction Committee Directors Pat Kite and Jennifer Toy (Alt. – Manny Fernandez) 
Legal/Community Affairs Directors Pat Kite and Tom Handley (Alt. –Anjali Lathi) 
Legislative Committee Directors Manny Fernandez and Jennifer Toy (Alt–Tom Handley) 
Personnel Committee Directors Manny Fernandez and Anjali Lathi (Alt. – Jennifer Toy) 
Audit Committee Directors Manny Fernandez and Tom Handley (Alt. Jennifer Toy) 
 
 
 
Legal/Community Affairs Committee, Wednesday, March 4, 2015 at 4:30 p.m. 
 
8. Resolution No. _____ Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 8042 located near 

Mission Boulevard and Chantecler Drive, in the City of Fremont. 
 
9. Approve Private Lateral Study Next Steps. 
 
10b. Publication of Global Plating and Safety-Kleen, Newark as Significant Violators in 2014.  
 
 
Construction Committee, Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 8:45 a.m. 
 
7. Authorize the General Manager to Execute Change Order No. 10 with GSE Construction 

Company for the Thickener Control Building Improvements Project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Committee meetings may include teleconference participation by one or more Directors. 
(Gov. Code Section 11123) 

Committee Meetings are open to the public. Only written comments will be considered. No action will be taken. 

Page 3 of 71



 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

FEBRUARY 23, 2015 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
President Fernandez called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Manny Fernandez, President  
  Jennifer Toy, Vice President (arrived at 7:15 p.m.)  
  Pat Kite, Director 
  Anjali Lathi, Director 
 
ABSENT: Tom Handley, Secretary 
 
STAFF: Dave O’Hara, District Counsel 
  Rich Cortés, Business Services Manager 
  Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager  
  James Schofield, Collection Services Manager  
  Armando Lopez, Treatment & Disposal Services Manager 
  Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, & Construction Manager 
  Maria Scott, Principle Financial Analyst 
  Laurie Brenner, Organizational Performance Program Manager 
  Paul Johnson, Store Keeper II 
  Regina McEvoy, Assistant to the GM/Board Secretary 

 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 9, 2015 
 
It was moved by Director Kite, seconded by Director Lathi, to Approve the Minutes of the Board 
of Director’s Meeting held February 9, 2015.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 
 AYES: Fernandez, Kite, Lathi 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: Handley, Toy 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
The Budget and Finance Committee reviewed this item. 
 

a. Second Quarter FY15 District-wide Balanced Scorecard Measures – Laurie Brenner 
reported the following:  The District experienced one employee injury during the second 
quarter of FY15, exceeding the target for the year with three total accidents resulting in 
lost days.  Safety inspections are ongoing and well over target for areas corrected within 
45 days.  Staff will be noting common reoccurring safety issues for continued 

Page 4 of 71



improvement, and will explore the possibility of adjusting targets for areas experiencing 
recurring injuries.  An action plan will be developed to address targeted employees who 
have not participated in safety specific training.  The Stewardship objective focused on 
EOC and Emergency Preparedness, and the annual goal has been achieved.  
Response to Contact USD remains on target, and service call time within the hour is at 
97.8%.   There was a Category 1 incident on Palm Avenue in Fremont on October 28, 
2014.  Root intrusion was determined to be the causal factor, and an estimated five 
gallons made it to State waters.   

b. Treatment & Disposal Scorecard – Armando Lopez reported the following:  The “Plant 
Health Index” measure tracks twelve aspects of treatment plant process performance.  
The index value average met the target of 85% or greater for FY14, and is currently 
meeting the target for FY15.  The District met all NPDES compliance measures with the 
exception of the low chlorine residual exceedance during the December 11, 2014, 
exercise of the wet weather bypass valve to Alameda Creek.  All laboratory measures 
were at 100% for FY14, and are on track to meet the target of 95% or greater in FY15.  
TPO met the target of 95% or greater for completing preventive maintenance work 
orders within the month they are scheduled, and are on track to meet the target for 
FY15.  Electricity consumption at the plant is averaging 2,178 kwh/MG (kilowatt hours 
per million gallons treated), and the target value is 2,100 kwh/MG or less.  Water usage 
for the first half of FY15 is on track to meet the target of 30,000 gallons or less per day.  
TPO updated four training modules in the first half of FY15, and will surpass the target 
for this measure.   

c. FMC Scorecard – Robert Simonich reported the following:  The FMC team is averaging 
greater than 95% of completion for planned maintenance activities, surpassing the 
Water Environment Federation (WEF) “best practice” of greater than 90%.  The FMC 
work group fell slightly below the target of 95% with 92.9% of preventive maintenance 
work orders completed within the month scheduled.  This measure is expected to 
exceed the target in the 3rd quarter of FY15.  Overtime continues to be above target as 
FMC continues to support multiple CIP projects throughout the plant and pump stations.  
The number of corrective work orders over 90 days continues to fall.   

d. Monthly Odor Report and Financial Reports –  
d.1 Rich Cortés reported the following:  There were three odor complaints received 

during the month of January, all from the City of Fremont.  The first complaint 
was investigated, and the odor was determined to be emanating from the landfill 
located near Fremont Boulevard and Warren Avenue.  The findings were relayed 
to the reporting party, and it was suggested they contact the City of Fremont.  
The other two complaints were investigated with no odor found, and staff relayed 
the findings to the reporting parties.   

d.2 Maria Scott reported the following:  Revenues – The District received $105,000 
in capacity fees during the month of January.  Expenditures – The District spent 
$500,000 on Capital Improvement Projects in January, and special projects are 
at 19% of budget.  Only 4% of the vehicle and equipment budget has been spent 
to date, however, this will rise as the year goes on.  Most expenses by type are 
under budget. 

 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no written communications. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no oral communications. 
Page 5 of 71



 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
Check Register  All questions were answered to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS: 
 
The Budget & Finance Committee met. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
A General Manager’s report was not presented. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
Pat Kite stated she attended Lee Doty’s memorial service on February 20, 2015. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m. to the Sewer Service Charge Rate Study Workshop 
in the Boardroom on Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
The Board will then adjourn to the District Counsel RFP Closed Session on Monday,            
March 9, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
The Board will then adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom on Monday,       
March 9, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________   __________________________ 
REGINA McEVOY     TOM HANDLEY 
SECRETARY TO THE BOARD   SECRETARY 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________ 
MANNY FERNANDEZ 
PRESIDENT 
 
 
 

Adopted this 9th day of March, 2015 
 

Page 6 of 71



 

 Directors 
 Manny Fernandez 
 Tom Handley 
 Pat Kite 
 Anjali Lathi 
 Jennifer Toy 
 
 Officers 
 Paul R. Eldredge, PE 
 General Manager/ 
 District Engineer 
 
 David M. O'Hara 
 Attorney 

 
DATE: March 2, 2015 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E, Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services  

Raymond Chau, CIP Coach 
Curtis Bosick, Associate Engineer 

 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 7 – Meeting of March 9, 2015 

 Authorize the General Manager to Execute Change Order No. 10 
with GSE Construction Company for the Thickener Control 
Building Improvements Project 

 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order 
No. 10 to the construction contract with GSE Construction Company, Inc. (“GSE”) for 
the credit amount of $217,000 for the Thickener Control Building Improvements Project 
(“Project”). 
 
Background 
 
On May 27, 2014, the Board awarded the construction contract for the Project to GSE in 
the amount of $9,990,050.  The Project’s scope includes the construction of a new 
Thickener Control structure with built-in utility trenches, three new progressing cavity 
sludge pumps, two grinder pumps, two flow meters, and numerous isolation valves 
along with associated piping and fittings. The Project was designed by Carollo 
Engineers, and The Covello Group is providing construction management services. The 
790-day project is scheduled to be complete on September 10, 2016.   
 
The District obtained financial assistance through the State Revolving Fund program 
administered by the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”).  The approved 
budget for this financial assistance is $12,200,000. 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 71



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of March 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
Grease Accumulation Issue 
 
In 2013, new progressing cavity sludge pumps, with temporary polyvinyl chloride (PVC) 
piping, were constructed outside the Thickener Building as a temporary arrangement to 
facilitate the demolition and reconstruction of the Thickener Building, while keeping the 
sludge thickening process in operation.   In February 2014, District staff discovered and 
cleaned out a large quantity of grease from both the suction and discharge sides of the 
sludge pumps located at the Thickener Interim Pumping Slab. Approximately 80% to 
90% of the pipe’s cross-sectional area was blocked by grease, which was causing a 
significant decline in pump performance. 
   
At that time, staff met with Carollo Engineers to discuss the potential causes of the 
grease accumulation and to implement design measures to minimize their effects in the 
new permanent facilities. The identified causes included: operating the pumps at lower 
velocities; the use of PVC pipe instead of glass-lined ductile iron pipe; the colder 
outdoor temperatures the pipe is exposed to; and the increase in the number of pipe 
fittings which increases the loss of pumping energy.   
 
Per the recommendations of Carollo Engineers, staff authorized design modifications to 
the permanent facilities to account for the grease accumulation issue.  These 
modifications included: the addition of a heat tracing cable system and insulation to 
sludge pipes that will be exposed to colder outdoor temperatures, the addition of 
insulation to sludge pipes that will be installed underground, and the addition of 
numerous cleanouts to provide for easier pipe access for cleanings.  The intent of these 
changes was to heat the pipe wall to a temperature that inhibits grease accumulation, 
insulate the pipe to retain any added heat, and make maintenance easier for future 
cleanings.  Already included in the design, was the use of glass-lined ductile iron pipe.    
 
Bid Alternate D  
 
In addition to design changes made for the permanent facilities, Bid Alternate D was 
included in the construction contract to replace the existing temporary thickened primary 
sludge PVC pipes and fittings with glass-lined ductile iron pipes and fittings. This option 
was added to the project in case the PVC piping was found to be a contributor to the 
grease accumulation.  In the contract, the District reserved the right to delete Bid 
Alternate D within eight months of the start of construction without causing a change in 
the other bid items or alternates.  The awarded amount for this alternate is $217,000, 
and the eight month period ends on March 13, 2015. 
 
Since February 2014, District staff has been monitoring the thickened primary sludge 
processes to determine if the existing PVC pipes and fittings need to be replaced.  This 
encompassed staff installing a short section of glass-lined ductile pipe and comparing 
its performance with corresponding PVC pipes.  To date, staff has not observed any 
significant difference in grease accumulation inside the pipe within this section. 
 

Page 8 of 71



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of March 9, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 
Although staff continues to deal with some grease accumulation issues, staff currently 
believes that the work associated with Bid Alternate D alone will not be sufficient to 
make any measurable improvements to the temporary pumping system.  Therefore, 
staff recommends executing Change Order No. 10 to delete Bid Alternate D.  
 
Project Change Order Summary 
 
Nine Change Orders have been executed to date.  A summary of these Change Orders 
follows in Table 1: 

Table 1 
Change Order Summary 

 
No. Description Amount 
1 Davis Bacon and Related Acts Wage Determination Rates $0 

2 Vent-O-Mat Air Release Valve $4,421 

3 Change the Valves from Domestic (Buy American) to Non-
Domestic Credit ($139,292) 

4 Revised Underground Utility Early Completion Date $0 

5 Existing Sludge Transfer Pump Horsepower Modifications $6,725 

6 Additional Excavations for Differing  Site Conditions $14,685 

7 Relocate Thickened Primary Sludge Pipe Trench $6,987 

8 Relocate Paint Shop Utilities $1,384 

9 Relocate Water Lines $2,044 

10 Deletion of Bid Alternate D Credit ($217,000) 
 Total Cost of Change Orders Credit ($320,046) 

 
Change Order No. 10 will reduce the Change Order Rate to -3.20% of the original 
contract amount.  
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order 
No. 10 to the construction contract with GSE Construction Company, Inc. for the credit 
amount of $217,000 for the Thickener Control Building Improvements Project.   
 
 
PRE/SEG/RC/CB:ks 
 
 
Attachment: Site Map 

Photos 
Contract Change Order No. 10 

Page 9 of 71



 

Site Map – Thickener Interim Pumping Slab  

Thickener Interim Pumping 
Slab (Refer to Photo 1) 

Page 10 of 71



 

  

Photo 1 – Thickener Interim Pumping Slab 

  

(E) Thickener Control Building 
Thickener No. 3 

Thickened Primary Sludge 
(TPS) Interim Piping Thickened Primary Sludge 

(TPS) Interim Pumps 

Page 11 of 71



 

 

Photo 2 – PVC Pipe w/ 
Grease Accumulation 

 

Photo 3 – Grease Accumulation within Pipe 

 

Grease Accumulation 

 

Page 12 of 71



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER No. 010 
 

Union Sanitary District 
Thickener Control Building Improvements Project 

Project No. 800-394 
  
Item:  Delete Bid Alternate D  
 
Contractor is hereby directed to make the herein described changes from the plans and specifications or do the following 
work not included in the plans and specifications of this contract.  All new work herein described shall be done in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of the plans and specifications, except as specifically modified by this Contract Change Order. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:   
 
Delete the Bid Alternate D (Replace Existing PVC Pipes and Fittings with Glass-Lined Ductile Iron) 
scope of work in accordance with Specification Section 01025-2.0. 
    
REFERENCES:   Specification Section 01025 -2.0 Bid Alternate D   
             
COST OF CHANGE: ($217,000.00) Deduct 
 
CONTRACT TIME ADJUSTMENT: none 
      
We, the undersigned Contractor, have given careful consideration to all aspects of the change proposed and hereby agree.  
This Contract Change Order constitutes full and complete compensation for all labor, equipment, materials, overhead, profit, 
any and all indirect costs and time adjustment, including any delay and rescheduling, required to perform the above 
described change and will accept this Contract Change Order as full and final payment. 
 
This document supplements the Contract Documents and all provisions of the Contract Documents will apply thereto.  It is 
understood that the Contract Change Order shall be effective when fully executed by the District. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ACCEPTED:      RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE: 
 
GSE Construction Co., Inc.    The COVELLO GROUP, Inc. 
Project Manager:     Construction Manager: 
 
 
By:          By:         
 Mario Lozano       Mike Redig, P.E. 
 
Date:          Date:       
 
 
AUTHORIZED STAFF APPROVAL: 
 
The Contractor shall not commence with the above-described work of this change order prior to the 
approval by the District's Authorized Staff. 
 
Union Sanitary District 
Authorize Staff: 
 
 
By:          
 Paul R. Eldredge, P.E. 
        General Manager/District Engineer 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 

2013.035.57.010      
2013.035.56.037 Page 1 of 1 
 
Page 13 of 71



 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge, PE 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
DATE: March 2, 2015 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
 Rollie Arbolante, Customer Service Team Coach 
 Al D. Bunyi, Associate Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 8 - Meeting of March 9, 2015 

Resolution No. ____, Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 
8042 Located Near Mission Boulevard and Chantecler Drive in the 
City of Fremont 

  
Recommendation 
 
Adopt a Resolution to accept a sanitary sewer easement near Mission Boulevard and 
Chantecler Drive in the city of Fremont.  
 
Background 
 
Edenbridge Capital Partners, L.P is constructing sixteen new, single-family detached 
homes identified as Treviso - Tract 8042.  The housing development is located behind 
the Saint Joseph’s Cemetery near the intersection of Mission Boulevard and Chantecler 
Drive in the city of Fremont.   Service to the residential development has been provided 
by the construction of new 8-inch sewer mains and connecting them to the existing 8-
inch sewer main on Mission Boulevard.  The new sewer mains are within a private 
street named Felipe Common.  Edenbridge Capital Partners, L.P. is granting the District 
a sanitary sewer easement for the sewer mains within the private street that provides 
the District the ability to access, maintain and service the new sewer mains.  The 
easement is being granted at no cost to the District.  A vicinity map is attached. 
 
District staff has reviewed the legal description and plat map of the easement and 
recommends approval. 
 
 
PRE/SEG/RA/ADB:ks 
 
 
Attachments: Resolution 

Grant of Easement 
Vicinity Map 

Page 14 of 71



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.________ 
 

ACCEPT A SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR TRACT 8042  
LOCATED NEAR MISSION BOULEVARD AND CHANTECLER DRIVE  

IN THE CITY OF FREMONT 
 
 

 RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, that it 
hereby accepts the Grant of Easement from Edenbridge Capital Partners, L.P., 
executed on October 9, 2013, as described in the Grant of Easement For Sanitary 
Sewer Purposes and by attached Exhibit A.  Legal Counsel for the District is hereby 
authorized to attend to the recordation thereof. 

 
 
 
 

On motion duly made and seconded, this resolution was adopted by the 
following vote on March 9, 2015: 
 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
                      
       MANNY FERNANDEZ 
       President, Board of Directors 
       Union Sanitary District 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
      
Tom Handley 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 
 

Page 15 of 71



Page 16 of 71



Page 17 of 71



Page 18 of 71

alb
Polygonal Line



Legend

VICINITY MAP

TRACT 8042 - GRANT OF EASEMENT

Disclaimer:
The information on this map is provided by Union Sanitary District (USD) for internal use only.  
Such information is derived from multiple sources which may not be current, be outside the control of USD,
and may be of indeterminate accuracy.  The information provided hereon may be inaccurate or out of date,
and any person or entity who relies on said information for any purpose whatsoever does so
solely at their own risk.

For USD use only

Site

0 200ft100

Printed: 3/3/2015 7:18:3
Page 19 of 71

alb
Polygonal Line

alb
Callout
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

alb
Line

alb
Callout
Saint Joseph's Cemetery



 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/District 
Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
 
DATE:    February 23, 2015 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 James Schofield, Collection Services Manager, Rollie Arbolante, 

Customer Service Team Coach, Michelle Powell, Communications 
Coordinator  

 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 - Meeting of March 9, 2015 APPROVAL FOR 

PRIVATE LATERAL STUDY NEXT STEPS 
  
 
  
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board adopts the implementation of the Lateral Inspection Grant 
Program and the development of materials to promote lateral awareness. Staff also 
requests that funds from the Private Lateral Study be reallocated to fund both the grant 
program and the development of products for the Lateral Awareness Outreach 
Program.  
 
Background 
 
During the Board Workshop held October 20, 2014, staff reported out on the results of 
the District’s Private Lateral Study. The purpose of this study was to better understand 
the condition of private residential laterals and how they might contribute to wet weather 
flow, and review alternatives for repair and replacement strategies. While the data from 
the study showed there were not an alarming number of structural defects in the study 
group, several maintenance issues were revealed.  
 
At that time, the Private Lateral Task Force was advised by the Board to move forward 
with developing a “Lateral Awareness Outreach Program.”  Staff was also directed to 
explore the feasibility of adopting a lateral replacement loan or grant program. The task 
force was also encouraged to explore working jointly with the Association of Realtors to 

Page 20 of 71



develop and circulate Lateral Awareness Outreach materials to promote awareness of 
this issue.  
The Association of Realtors expressed interest in participating in the development of the 
program and offered resources, possible grant funding, and access to its customer 
data-base. However, these resources were contingent upon other factors that staff does 
not believe is advantageous for the District to entertain at this time. 
 
 
After visiting Castro Valley and obtaining additional information from other agencies, 
staff is recommending a multiphase approach to laterals ranging from a Lateral 
Inspection Program as phase 1 to a Loan and/or grant program in the near future as 
phase 2.  The Lateral Inspection Grant Pilot Program will give the District an opportunity 
to provide assistance to rate payers either experiencing lateral issues or those 
customers who are interested in being proactive as to the condition of their lateral. The 
Program is intended to provide homeowners with incentive to have the condition of their 
lateral accurately diagnosed in order to better identify next steps in correcting defects 
with their lateral.  
 
Currently the concept for this program is that homeowners can be reimbursed up to 
$300 for costs incurred as the result of having their private residential sewer lateral 
video inspected. The program will target private residences with vitrified clay pipe 
laterals or residences built prior to 1973. Currently, there is a remaining balance of 
$65,000 from the original Private Lateral Study funding. Staff is requesting that this 
amount be reallocated to pay for both the Lateral Inspection Grant Program ($50,000) 
and the Lateral Awareness Outreach Program ($15,000).  
 
Staff recommends that the grant pilot program run for one year or until the $50,000 is 
exhausted. Once the program is completed, it will be evaluated for its effectiveness and 
the results will be shared with the Board.  
 
Staff will continue to evaluate adopting a “Lateral Replacement Loan Program” We are 
currently working with other organizations to determine the effectiveness, resources 
needed, and implications of using public funds for this purpose. 
 

Page 21 of 71



Check No. Date Invoice No.

156798 2/26/2015 800394.6

156752 2/19/2015 20141230.2

2/19/2015 20141230.1

156781 2/26/2015 4185

2/26/2015 4186

156836 2/26/2015 4067

2/26/2015 4066

2/26/2015 4065

156738 2/19/2015 140120150205

2/19/2015 170120150209

2/19/2015 013720150205

156778 2/26/2015 201300823

2/26/2015 20130359

156759 2/19/2015 3976

156770 2/26/2015 81311

2/26/2015 22868

2/26/2015 98882

2/26/2015 81313

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

GSE CONSTRUCTION CO INC

SWRCB • STATE WATER RESOURCES

Description

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG IMPROV PHASE II

SRF LOAN #C065220110 - CEDAR BLVD

SRF LOAN #C065221110 - SUBSTATION 1

COGENERATION PROJECT

PRIMARY DIGESTER #5 REHABILITATION

1 2015 CHEVROLET VOLT

1 2015 CHEVROLET VOLT

1 2015 CHEVROLET TRUCK SILVERADO

SERVTO 02/03/15 IRVINGTON PS

SERV TO 01/21/15 PLANT

SERV TO 02/04/15 BOYCE RD PS

COGENERATION PROJECT

THICKENER CONROL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PHASE I

1 2015 CHEVROLET TRUCK SILVERADO

MICROSOFT DATACENTER SOFTWARE ASSURANCE

SIEM RENEWAL

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG IMP SWITCHES

MICROSOFT ANNUAL SOFTWARE ASSURANCE

DW NICHOLSON CORP

WINNER CHEVROLET INC

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

COVELLO GROUP INC

WINNER CHEVROLET INC

CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

Page 1 of 12

Invoice Amt

$420,489.00

$127,349.06

$157,327.22

$135,849.57

$87,979.63

$36,198.30

$36,198.30

$50,155.90

$25.74

$72,520.73

$1,461.12

$20,336.00

$34,758.71

$50,155.90

$8,692.00

$7,285.00

$4,395.41

$21,256.35

Check Amt

$420,489.00

$284,676.28

$223,829.20

$122,552.50

$74,007.59

$55,094.71

$50,155.90

$41,628.76

Page 22 of 71



Check No.

156833

Date

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/19/2015

2/26/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/19/2015

2/26/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

156755

156799

156756

156737

156769

156722

156784

156730

Invoice No.

2026641

2026662

2026787

2026659

2026661

533620150122

800394.6E

789628

86420150203

97720150203

7105

6850

13706

902029094

9017431747

9017432346

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

WEST YOST & ASSOCIATES

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM

GSE CONSTRUCTION CO INC

VALLEY OIL COMPANY

DAVID M OHARA ATTY AT LAW

BNBUILDERS

EEC ENVIRONMENTAL INC

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS. INC.

Description

VEASY ST SANITARY SEWER

PINE STREET EASEMENT

ALVARADO-NILES ROAD SS REHABILITATION

MISC SS SPOT REPAIRS PHASE V

PLANT FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS

MONTHLY CAL-CARD STMT - JAN 2015

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG IMPROV PHASE II - ESCROW

4.012 GALS CLEAR DIESEL & 4.0002 GALS UNLEADED 10%

GENERAL LEGAL • JAN 2015

CIP LEGAL -JAN 2015

REFUND #17851

REFUND #17850

CWT & PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ASSISTANCE

2.420 GALS HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

7.70 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

7.66 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

Page 2 of 12

Invoice Amt

$2,666.50

$1,576.50

$15,758.06

$1,014.00

$1,552.50

$22,374.89

$22,131.00

$18,858.94

$12,684.00

$514.50

$8,629.20

$4,097.50

$12,677.50

$11,235.58

$5,035.80

$5,009.64

Check Amt

$22,567.56

$22,374.89

$22,131.00

$18,858.94

$13,198.50

$12,726.70

$12,677.50

$11,235.58

$10,045.44

Page 23 of 71



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

156705 2/19/2015 63135 3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

2/19/2015 63118

2/19/2015 63125

2/19/2015 63124

156723 2/19/2015 902029095 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOG

156826 2/2672015 13575 SYSTEMATES INC

156720 2/19/2015 22759 DOUGLAS PRODUCTS AND PAi

156741 2/19/2015 942741 POLYDYNEINC

156805 2/26/2015 9017433444 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS. II

156712 2/19/2015 11555 BEECHER ENGINEERING

2/19/2015 11556

156825 2/2672015 57906 STANCOR INC

156754 2/19/2015 665094 UNIVAR USA INC

2/19/2015 665179

156827 2/2672015 666881 UNIVAR USA INC

2/2672015 666114

156733 2/19/2015 2290 M-l-C INC

156800 2/26/2015 9223796 HACH COMPANY

156829 2/26/2015 789126 VALLEY OIL COMPANY

Description

REPAIR AUXILIARY CONTROLLER STANDARD

6 FERNCO FLEX ADAPTER & 4 CABLE GRIP

14 PIPEPATCH KIT - WINTER

1 FLOW THROUGH PACKER

1.815 GALS HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

PROJECTMATES SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE

24 SAMAFOAM VAPOROOTER II. GALLON

42,600 LBS CLARIFLOC WE-539

7.53 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

SCADA MASTER PLAN AND SCADA STANDARDS PROJECT

MCC & PLC REPLACEMENT • PHASE 3

1 SUBMERSIBLE PUMP MODEL P-40C

5.015 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5.019 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4.951 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5.027 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

1 EA FLAME ARRESTER KIT

1 EA SC200 CONTROLLER & 3 EA COMM MODULE FOR B4

1.502 GALS DYED DIESEL

Page 3 of 12

Invoice Amt

$226.39

$1,028.03

$5,242.86

$2,964.84

$8,426.68

$8,300.00

$7,903.81

$5,597.64

$4,924.62

$1,440.00

$3,400.00

$4,783.43

$2,317.93

$2,319.78

$2,288.36

$2,323.48

$4,056.01

$4,018.20

$3,652.37

Check Amt

$9,462.12

$8,426.68

$8,300.00

$7,903.81

$5,597.64

$4,924.62

$4,840.00

$4,783.43

$4,637.71

$4,611.84

$4,056.01

$4,018.20

$3,652.37

Page 24 of 71



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

156727 2/19/2015 9208251 HACH COMPANY

2/19/2015 9209187

156796 2/26/2015 5536 GREAT CHINA INVESTMENT

156742 2/19/2015 150128 PROSAFE

156776 2/26/2015 4501 CNB CORPORATION

156746 2/19/2015 20150218 JAMIE ROJO

156717 2/19/2015 20150128 COMMUNICATION & CONTROL INC

156780 2/2672015 478345 DOWNEY BRAND LLP

156714 2/19/2015 136279 BORGES & MAHONEY. CO.

156761 2/2672015 11331 ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

156790 2/26/2015 17037 CITY OF FREMONT

2/26/2015 17097

2/2672015 17153

156819 2/26/2015 XCTZ00H PACHECO BROTHERS GARDENING IN

2/2672015 XCTZOOG

156735 2/19/2015 20150130 NAPA AUTO PARTS

156766 2/2672015 763 AUTOMATED NETWORK CONTROLS

156721 2/19/2015 41418139 EATON CORP

156806 2/26/2015 106112 KIER & WRIGHT CIVIL ENGINEERS

Description

2 KITS - MEMBRANE REPLACEMENT

2 EA CHLORINE SENSORS

REFUND #17868

32 HRS INSPECTIONS & 2 HRS SPCC

REFUND #17867

COMPUTER NOTE

UTILITY FEE/ANTENNA RENTAL

LEGAL SERVICES OCT & DEC 2014

2 CELL UNIT FOR AMPEROMETER

MISC SS SPOT REPAIRS PHASE V

RANGE 2 HAZMAT STORAGE PERMIT

RANGE 5 HAZMAT STORAGE PERMIT

RANGE 2 HAZMAT STORAGE PERMIT

WEED ABATEMENT WORK FEB 2015

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FEB 2015

MONTHLY AUTO PARTS STMT - JAN 2015

THICKENER CONTROL BUILDING

GENERATOR 8 PROBLEMS

SURVEYING SERVICES - JARVIS QUITCLAIM ESMT

Page 4 of 12

Invoice Amt

$244.70

$3,232.44

$3,437.00

$3,400.00

$3,300.00

$2,797.65

$2,710.53

$2,558.90

$2,532.09

$2,415.04

$313.96

$1,748.20

$313.96

$915.00

$1,365.00

$2,029.72

$2,022.18

$2,000.00

$1,896.00

Check Amt

$3,477.14

$3,437.00

$3,400.00

$3,300.00

$2,797.65

$2,710.53

$2,558.90

$2,532.09

$2,415.04

$2,376.12

$2,280.00

$2,029.72

$2,022.18

$2,000.00

$1,896.00

Page 25 of 71



Check No.

156731

156830

156812

Date

2/19/2015

2/2672015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/19/2015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

156719

156802

156835

156779

156813

156831

Invoice No.

10931

900078

23327399

23145547

23523169

23570915

23343176

20150125.25

5513518

5514346

5513519

5513355

24658

253423

253421

253372

36553

150243

1063890

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

LOOKINGPOINT INC

VINCENT ELECTRIC MOTOR CO

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

DALE HARDWARE INC

HOSE & FITTINGS ETC

WILEY PRICE & RADULOVICH LLP

CURTIS & TOMPKINS LTD

METROMOBILE COMMUNICATIONS INC

WATER HEATERS ONLY INC

Description

REPLACE REMOTE SITE ROUTERS

TEST MOTOR & REPAIR METAL SPRAY SHAFT

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

3 EA INLINE MINIATURE AIR REGULATORS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

3 EA PVC SADDLE TAPS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

01/15 - ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

LABOR & EMPLOYMENT LAW FEES

2 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

45 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

14 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

HAYWARD MARSH ANTENNA RELOCATION

RADIO SERVICE AGREEMENT - FEB 2015

INSTALL RHEEM 6 GAL ELEC WATER HEATER FMC

Page 5 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$1,800.00 $1,800.00

$1,783.82 $1,783.82

$175.99 $1,584.30

$116.77

$274.57

$290.54

$726.43

$1,518.69 $1,518.69

$118.75 $1,504.12

$1,287.83

$94.51

$3.03

$1,380.50 $1,380.50

$315.00 $1,350.00

$745.00

$290.00

$749.20 $1,331.95

$582.75

$1,299.00 $1,299.00

Page 26 of 71



Check No. Date Invoice No,

156715 2/19/2015 6290

156809 2/2672015 2182

2/26/2015 2176

156745 2/19/2015 19231

156794 2/26/2015 9645064297

2/26/2015 9643112940

2/26/2015 9641073730

2/26/2015 9641073748

156793 2/26/2015 3126

156804 2/26/2015 1952

2/26/2015 7134

156753 2/19/2015 639899940

156801 2/26/2015 601475972

156747 2/19/2015 7557145700

156795 2/26/2015 767564

156785 2/26/2015 33025

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

BURLINGAME ENGINEERS INC

MATHESON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

GRAINGER INC

GEOSPHERE CONSULTANTS INC

IRON MOUNTAIN

TELEPACIFIC COMMUNICATIONS

HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO

RS HUGHES CO INC

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

EXECUTRAIN

Description

2 MILTON ROY PUMP REBUILD KIT

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL RECYCLING

4 EA STEEL DRUMS

LOCAL LIMITS & WASTEWATER TREATABILITY

15 EA ASTD FUSES

2 EA STORAGE CABINETS

3 EA HYDROCHLORIC ACID

4 EA HYDROCHLORIC ACID

JARVIS AVE. SS REPLACEMENT COMPACTION TESTING S*

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE - JAN 2015

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE - JAN 2015

WIRELESS INTERNET BACKUP - FEBRUARY

ASTD JANITORIAL/BREAKROOM SUPPLIES

ASTD SAFETY SUPPLIES

10.15 TONS 1/2 MED TYPE A

MS EXCEL INTERMEDIATE

Page 6 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$1,293.15 $1,293.15

$997.70 $1,272.70

$275.00

$1,256.00 $1,256.00

$135.33 $1,198.31

$966.11

$40.37

$56.50

$1,082.12 $1,082.12

$773.82 $1,066.37

$292.55

$960.00 $960.00

$943.44 $943.44

$913.47 $913.47

$838.90 $838.90

$810.00 $810.00

Page 27 of 71



Check No.

156734

156818

156760

156791

156788

156775

156782

156707

156739

156740

156751

156764

Date

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/2672015

2/26/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/2672015

Invoice No.

24838272

24838210

24838133

24838042

24838160

24838545

67584

9924749990

9600174247

9800198220

17421

9554

34292

1069761728

7742

7690

7624

7748

7536

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

NOZZTEQ INC

AIRGAS NCN

CITY OF FREMONT

FREMONT EXPRESS COURIER SVC

CLAREMONT BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT

ABOVE ALL PLUMBING, INC.

PACIFIC PLUMBING & SEWER SERV

PLESKACH PLUMBING

DAVID SUTER

SHALINIANAND

Description

1EA HI-POWER V BELT

2 EA BUSHINGS & SHEAVES

1 EA SHEAVE

1 EA POWERGRIP BELTS

1 EA BUSHING

4 EA HI-POWER V BELT

1 EA LUMBERJACK 200 SERIES CHAIN

CYLINDER RENTAL

CREDIT PARTS & MATERIALS

CREDIT PARTS & MATERIALS

RANGE 3 HAZMAT STORAGE PERMIT

COURIER SERVICES: JAN 2015INCL 2 DELIVERIES TO BOP

MAR 2015 EAP PREMIUM

Ul 4TH Q 2014 - T. DOUGLAS

REFUND #17842

REFUND #17841

REFUND #17838

REFUND #17837

REFUND #17870

Page 7 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$13.71 $784.72

$185.69

$99.69

$404.53

$37.18

$43.92

$729.00 $729.00

$770.26 $728.39

$-24.56

$-17.31

$689.80 $689.80

$660.00 $660.00

$630.20 $630.20

$597.00 $597.00

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

Page 28 of 71



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

156807 2/26/2015 10983 LOOKINGPOINT INC

156814 2/2672015 7564 MALALAI MOMAND

156822 2/26/2015 7432 RICH MATHERS CONSTRUCTION INC

156834 2/26/2015 11097 WESTERN MACHINE & FAB INC

156725 2/19/2015 9638246133 GRAINGER INC

2/19/2015 9646984477

2/19/2015 9633476008

2/19/2015 9637782310

2/19/2015 9637395824

156728 2/19/2015 254761 HANIGAN COMPANY INC

2/19/2015 254762

156787 2/26/2015 1111307 FASTENAL

156744 2/19/2015 20150218 LOUIS RIVERA III

156767 2/2672015 315433 BAY AREA BARRICADE SERVICE INC

156774 2/2672015 48466 CITYLEAF INC

156758 2/19/2015 20150218 SHIRLEE WARREN

156718 2/19/2015 253291 CURTIS & TOMPKINS LTD

156821 2/2672015 8200000008093 RED WING SHOE STORE

156808 2/26/2015 20150213 ARMANDO LOPEZ

Description

MONTHLY PREMIER SERVICE - FEB 2015

REFUND #20150224

REFUND #17857

MACHINE ACME SLEEVE & PROVIDE SPACER

2 EA EMERGENCY LIGHTS

CREDIT FOR DAMAGED COMPUTER CABINET

4 EA BULT-SURFACE CLEANERS

1 EA COMPUTER CABINET

1 EA EXIT SIGN W/BATTERY BACKUP

1 LOT OF USD LETTER. 2500 SHEETS

49 PACKS OF USD LOGO ENVELOPES

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

TRAVEL ADVANCE

ASTD SHOVELS. MARKING PAINTS

PLANT MAINTENANCE - FEB 2015

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

15 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

SAFETY SHOES - HWANG & RODRIGUES

EXP REIMB: REGIS FEE - CALPELRA SPECIAL SUBJECT A(

Page 8 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

$492.75 $492.75

$80.05 $487.32

$-318.65

$34.74

$647.34

$43.84

$217.50 $474.92

$257.42

$471.88 $471.88

$450.00 $450.00

$431.87 $431.87

$429.65 $429.65

$425.00 $425.00

$400.00 $400.00

$399.28 $399.28

$399.00 $399.00

Page 29 of 71



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

156732 2/19/2015 23080071 MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

2/19/2015 22586045

156816 2/26/2015 20150219 CHRIS NICOLETTI

156772 2/2672015 20150219 PETE CHAPARRO

156837 2/26/2015 78087865 XEROX CORPORATION

2/26/2015 78087864

2/26/2015 78087866

2/2672015 78087868

156729 2/19/2015 310891 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTH

156736 2/19/2015 42215835 OFFICE TEAM

156709 2/19/2015 5111133 ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPL

2/19/2015 5110776

156824 2/2672015 4577 SKIL-PAINDNG INC

156706 2/19/2015 30180 ABACUS PRODUCTS INC

156792 2/26/2015 115024 GENERAL FITNESS DISTRIBUTION

156716 2/19/2015 44078706 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

156820 2/2672015 107830 PREFERRED ALLIANCE INC

156748 2/19/2015 2544554002 S & S SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS

156786 2/26/2015 20150225 YIN FANG

Description

1EA ALUMINUM LEVEL

45 PACKS ASTD BLANK ENGRAVING PLATES

EXP REIMB: TRAVEL EXPS TO LOS ANGELES TON OBTAIN

TRAVEL REIMB: LODGING/MEALS/PARKINGA/ISA APP FEE

MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE

MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE

MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE

MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE

ASTD PVC FITTINGS

TEMP LABOR-BLANCHETTE. V., WKEND 01/23/15

50 OMNI LUA 1391803

1APPLETONAAGL1PR

SANDBLAST TWO PIPES & ONE STAND

2100 PLAN CHECKING LABELS FOR RESTAURANTS

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE - ALL EQUIP IN EXERCISE (

TROUBLESHOOT FALSE ALARM IPS

JANUARY 2015 SERVICE FEE

3 PRS KNEE PADS & 34 PRS LEATHER GLOVES

EXP REIMB: CWEA MEMBERSHIP & LAB ANALYST CERTIFH

Page 9 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$32.10 $398.67

$366.57

$374.87 $374.87

$343.64 $343.64

$23.19 $333.25

$213.28

$14.98

$81.80

$310.38 $310.38

$307.84 $307.84

$169.92 $305.05

$135.13

$300.00 $300.00

$275.24 $275.24

$275.00 $275.00

$265.00 $265.00

$249.60 $249.60

$248.86 $248.86

$245.00 $245.00

Page 30 of 71



Check No. Date

156783 2/26/2015

2/26/2015

156803 2/26/2015

156713 2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

2/19/2015

156750 2/19/2015

156832 2/26/2015

156768 2/26/2015

2/2672015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

2/26/2015

156743 2/19/2015

Invoice No.

90063819505

90063822105

856433

10573820

10575750

10572130

10573390

10574360

10577470

20150213

20150220

10590090

10586740

10590470

10585010

10583760

10548000C

15322

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

ENTERPRISE GOV 43-1514861

Description

RENTAL: P. ELDREDGE. ONTARIO. CA

INTERNATIONAL PAINT LLC

BLAISDELL'S

JAMES SCHOFIELD

RENTAL: D. OHARA. ONTARIO, CA

ASTD PAINT SUPPLIES

1 PK CC LABEL

1 STYLUS PEN

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 PK CL LABEL

1 BX LGL POCKET

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

EXP REIMB: AIRFARE CASSE MEETING LONG BEACH

WEF-WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATI WEF MEMBERSHIP A LOPEZ

BLAISDELL'S ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

2 ECONO CHAIRMAT

1DZLEGL PAPER

1 WALL CLOCK

1HS COIL CORD

1 ATOMIC CLOCK - RETURN

R & S ERECTION OF S ALAMEDA STRAIGHTEN CALL BOX. GOOSE NECK & CENTER POST

Page 10 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$143.32 $244.53

$101.21

$242.28

$3.82

$9.08

$17.05

$3.93

$58.02

$144.59

$223.97

$218.00

$20.71

$214.60

$6.55

$49.26

$5.46

$-82.11

$212.00

$242.28

$236.49

$223.97

$218.00

$214.47

$212.00

Page 31 of 71



Check No. Date Invoice No.

156771 2/26/2015 438321

2/26/2015 438322

156724 2/19/2015 1183502602

156726 2/19/2015 1062507

156711 2/19/2015 17556100

156815 2/26/2015 20150223

156777 2/2672015 88513

156710 2/19/2015 20150209

156789 2/26/2015 16745

156763 2/2672015 5020811

156749 2/19/2015 2544554003

156773 2/26/2015 20150212

156797 2/26/2015 20150225

156811 2/26/2015 97147

156762 2/26/2015 7921

156823 2/2672015 20150225

156817 2/26/2015 20150225

156828 2/26/2015 9853055

156765 2/26/2015 7004347382

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Vendor

CENTERVILLE SAW AND TOOL

GLACIER ICE COMPANY INC

GROENIGER AND COMPANY

BECK'S SHOES

SHAWN NESGIS

COPYMAT OF NEWARK/FREMONT

IRMA REGINA BASTIAN

FREMONT RECYCLING & TRANSFER

ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES

S & S SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS

RAYMOND CHAU

TIMOTHY GRILLO

MCINERNEY & DILLON. P.C.

ALLIED PACKING AND SUPPLY CO

KRISHNA SILVA

STEVEN NOEGEL

UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY

Description

REPAIR HUSQVARNA-450

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

156 7-POUND BAGS OF ICE

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

SAFETY SHOES: A. TRINH

EXP REIMB: MSA E-BOARD MTG - SAN DIEGO, CA

250 DOORHANGERS

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FALL SEMESTER 2014

1.43 TONS MSW COMMERCIAL

8 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

7 PRS KNEE PADS NOMAR WITH VELCRO CLOSURE

EXP RIEMB: CIP TEAM QTLY SAFETY STRATEGY RECOGNI

EXP REIMB: 6 EA $20 COSTCO GIFT CARDS - 2ND QTR SFT

LEGAL SRVS - MATERIAL STREAM AGMT-WESTERN ENER<

20 FLANGE GASKETS

EXP REIMB: CIP BUDGET MEETING LUNCH

EXP REIMB: CALL OUT MILEAGE

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 01/31/15

2 GOODYEAR BX66

Page 11 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$112.21 $210.27

$98.06

$205.92 $205.92

$188.79 $188.79

$168.61 $168.61

$161.89 $161.89

$158.60 $158.60

$154.00 $154.00

$141.40 $141.40

$135.00 $135.00

$130.69 $130.69

$128.28 $128.28

$120.00 $120.00

$70.00 $70.00

$63.48 $63.48

$57.45 $57.45

$57.15 $57.15

$55.71 $55.71

$41.70 $41.70

Page 32 of 71



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

2/14/2015-2/27/2015

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

156708 2/19/2015 4047286120150202 ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

VERIZON WIRELESS

156810 2/26/2015 77754143

156757 2/19/2015 9739737483

Invoices:

Credit Memos: 4

$0-$1,000: 126

$1,000-$10,000: 54

$10,000-$100,000: 16

Over $100,000: 4

Total: 204

-442.63

37,334.17

176,549.07

525,279.79

841,014.85

1,579,735.25

Description

SERV TO: 01/30/15 - PASEO PADRE

CYLINDER RENTAL - JAN 2015

WIRELESS SERV 01/02/15-02/01/15

Checks:

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$35.78 $35.78

$35.08 $35.08

$26.84 $26.84

$0-$1,000: 73 26,317.37

$1,000-$10,000: 43 135,167.83

$10,000-$100,000: 13 366,703.07

Over $100,000: 4 1,051,546.98

Total: 133 1,579,735.25

Page 12of12Page 33 of 71



 

 Directors
 Manny Fernandez 
 Tom Handley 
 Pat Kite 
 Anjali Lathi 
 Jennifer Toy  
 
 Officers 
 Paul R. Eldredge 
 General Manager 
 District Engineer 
 
 David M. O'Hara 
 Attorney

 

 

 
DATE: March 2, 2015 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
 Michael Dunning, Environment Compliance Coach 
 Alex Paredes, Pretreatment Coordinator 
  
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item No. 10.b. - Meeting of March 9, 2015 
 Information Item:  Publication of Global Plating and Safety-Kleen, 

Newark as Significant Violators in 2014 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Information only. 
 
Background 
 
In accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR Section 403.8(f)(2)(viii) of the General 
Pretreatment Regulations for new and existing Sources, the District is required to 
publish the names of all dischargers to the District’s wastewater treatment plant that 
were in Significant Noncompliance (SNC) with EPA Pretreatment Regulations and/or 
the District’s Ordinance No. 36 any time during the 2014 calendar year. 
 
The following dischargers to the District's wastewater treatment plant had a significant 
violation during the SNC evaluation period covering April through September of 2014: 
 
Global Plating 
 
Sampling of Global Plating on September 5, 2014 detected a Cyanide (CN) level of 
1,300 mg/L, which is in excess of the allowable Federal Daily Maximum limit of 0.65 
mg/L and Monthly Average limit of 1.20 mg/L at the designated Categorical 
Pretreatment sample location.  Global Plating was issued Notice of Violation No. N14-
003, which required them to determine the cause of the violation and take immediate 
action to prevent a reoccurrence.  In addition, they were also required to perform 
additional self-monitoring to confirm their compliance status.  Global Plating was also 
issued an Administrative Penalty, which has been paid. 

Page 34 of 71



 
Agenda Item No. 10.b. 
Meeting of March 9, 2015 
Page 2 

Safety Kleen of California 
 
On September 22, 2014, while sampling at Safety-Kleen of California, Inc., District 
personnel observed a non-routine and uncharacteristic discharge of wastewater 
containing viscous oil with a strong volatile organic odor which did not comply with 
conditions of their Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 268.     
 
On September 24, 2014, Safety-Kleen of California was issued Cease and Desist Order 
No. CD-14-001, citing its failure to comply with specific Discharge requirements and 
Wastewater Discharge Permit conditions. Safety-Kleen was required to cease all 
industrial wastewater discharges, report all future violations, schedule a Show Cause 
Hearing, and file monthly status reports of compliance. 
 
On November 12, 2014, Administrative Order, AO-14-001, was issued to Safety-Kleen 
of California to close-out CD-14-001.  The AO required compliance with Prohibition of 
Bypass, Prohibition of the Discharge of Petroleum or Mineral Oil Causing Pass-through 
or Interference, Prohibition of Discharges that pose a danger to life or safety of 
personnel, and compliance with both Wastewater Discharge Permit #268 and the 
District’s Ordinance No. 36. 
 
Attached is a copy of the publication that will appear in the Argus during the 2nd week of 
March. 
 
 
PRE/SEG/MD/AP:av 
 
Attachment:   Public Notice: Notice of Significant Violator 

Page 35 of 71



Public Notice 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
     5072 BENSON ROAD 
     UNION CITY, CA  94587 
     CONTACT:  SAMI GHOSSAIN 
     (510) 477-7600 
 

NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT VIOLATOR 
 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to the requirements of 40 CFR Section 403.8 (f) 
(2)(viii) of the General Pretreatment Regulations for New and Existing Sources, the 
Union Sanitary District (USD) is required to publish the names of all dischargers to the 
District's wastewater treatment plant that were in Significant Non Compliance (SNC) 
with EPA Pretreatment Regulations and/or the District's Ordinance No. 36 requirements 
at any time during the 2014 calendar year. 
 
The following discharger to Union Sanitary District's treatment plant had significant 
violations during 2014:
 
Global Plating, Inc. 
44260 Grimmer Blvd. 
Fremont, CA 94538 

 
Sampling of Global Plating on 
September 5, 2014 detected a cyanide 
level of 1,300 mg/L, which is in excess of 
the allowable Federal Daily Maximum 
limit of 0.65 mg/L and Monthly Average 
limit of 1.20 mg/L at the designated 
Categorical Pretreatment sample 
location 001.  Global Plating was issued 
Notice of Violation N14-003, which 
required it to determine the cause of the 
violation and take immediate action to 
prevent a reoccurrence.  In addition, 
they were also required to perform 
additional self-monitoring to confirm 
their compliance status.  Global Plating 
was also issued an Administrative 
Penalty, which has been paid.  
Global Plating was classified as 
Significant Non-Compliance (SNC) for 
exceeding the CN TRC daily and 
monthly limits during the Third 
Evaluation Period (April-September 
2014) in accordance with 40 CFR 403.8 
(f)(2)(viii)(B); Technical Review Criteria  

Page 36 of 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(TRC) violations, defined here as those 
in which 33 percent or more of all of the 
measurements taken for the same 
pollutant parameter during a 6-month 
period equal or exceed the product of 
the numeric Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement including instantaneous 
limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(l) 
multiplied by the applicable TRC 
(TRC=1.4 for BOD, TSS, fats, oil and 
grease, and 1.2 for all other pollutants 
except pH. In addition, Global Plating 
was classified as Significant Non-
Compliance (SNC) for the 3rd quarter of 
2014 for discharge of a pollutant that 
has violated a Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement as defined by 40 CFR 
403.3(l) (daily maximum, long-term 
average, instantaneous limit, or 
narrative limit) that the POTW 
determines has caused, alone or in 
combination with other Discharges, 
Interference or Pass Through (including 
endangering the health of POTW 
personnel or the general public pursuant 
to 40 CFR 403.8 (f)(2)(viii)(C), violation 
of Ordinance No. 36 requirements, and 
Global Plating’s Wastewater Discharge 
Permit No. 249 Permit Condition G.4.2 
(a). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37 of 71



 
Safety-Kleen of California, Inc. 
6880 Smith Avenue 
Newark, CA  94560

 
On September 22, 2014, while sampling 
at Safety-Kleen of California, Inc., Union 
Sanitary District personnel observed a 
non-routine and uncharacteristic 
discharge of wastewater containing 
viscous oil with a strong volatile organic 
odor which did not comply with 
conditions of their Wastewater 
Discharge Permit No. 268.     
 
On September 24, 2014, Safety-Kleen 
of California was issued Cease and 
Desist Order No. CD-14-001, citing its 
failure to comply with specific Discharge 
requirements and Wastewater 
Discharge Permit conditions. Safety-
Kleen was required to cease all 
industrial wastewater discharges, report 
all future violations, schedule a Show 
Cause Hearing, and file monthly status 
reports of compliance. 
 
On November 12, 2014, Administrative 
Order, AO-14-001, was issued to 
Safety-Kleen of California to close-out 
CD-14-001. The AO required 
compliance with Prohibition of Bypass, 
Prohibition of the Discharge of 
Petroleum or Mineral Oil Causing Pass-
through or Interference, Prohibition of 
Discharges that pose a danger to life or 
safety of personnel, and compliance 
with both Wastewater Discharge Permit 
#268 and the District’s Ordinance No. 
36. 
 
Safety-Kleen of California was classified 
as being in Significant Non-Compliance 
(SNC) for the third quarter of 2014 for 
discharge of a pollutant that has caused 
imminent endangerment to human 
health, welfare, or to the environment 
and has resulted in the POTW's 
exercise of its emergency authority 
pursuant to 40 CFR 403.8 (f)(2)(viii)(D),  
violation of Ordinance No. 36  

Page 38 of 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

requirements, and Safety-Kleen’s 
Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 268 
Part G.2.5.(b) Conditions.   
 
 
 
 

Page 39 of 71



  
 

Summary of the EBDA Commission Meeting 
Thursday, February 19, 2015 at 9:30 a.m. 

Prepared by: P. Eldredge 
 
• Commissioners Handley, Dias, Johnson, Peixoto and Prola were all present.   

 
• The Consent Calendar was approved unanimously and included the Commission Meeting 

Minutes, the List of Disbursements and the Treasurer’s Report.  
 
• The Commission unanimously approved the reports from the General Manger, Managers Advisory 

Committee, Financial Management, Regulatory Affairs, Operation & Maintenance and Personnel 
Committees. The following items were discussed: 

 
• General Mangers Report The General Manager indicated that the City of Hayward and Union 

Sanitary District approved the language changes to the Fourth JPA Amendment. The 
remaining member agencies are scheduled to review the revisions in March. The GM also 
mentioned that EBDA had a permit issue in the month of February related to a plant upset at 
the San Leandro facility caused by construction related activities. The CBOD daily limit was 
exceeded. It is anticipated that more information will be provided in next month’s Regulatory 
Affairs update. 

 
• Managers Advisory Committee (MAC) The MAC discussed a strategy for moving the Hayward 

Effluent Pump Station. The Committee also discussed a BACWA Nutrients Treatment study to 
develop recommendations for plants to meet a nutrient reduction goal of 6 or 15 ppm Total 
Nitrogen. 

 
• Financial Management Committee approved the January List of Disbursements and 

Treasurer’s Report. The Committee reviewed the Second Quarter Expense Summary for FY 
2014/15 and noted overall costs are under budget ~$100,000. In addition, the Committee 
reviewed rate assumptions for the FY 2015/16 budget. The Committee discussed a proposed 
increase to the Renewal and Replacement Fund budget from $400,000 to $450,000. A formal 
presentation will be made to the Commission in the coming months. 

 
Commissioner Prola asked if the proposed increase to $450,000 would be sufficient to cover 
future costs. Commissioner Handley stated there would be opportunities to increase this 
amount in future years if necessary. The thought being gradual increases would be prudent 
to minimize the impact on the budget. 

 
• Regulatory Affairs Committee reviewed the status report (informational only, no action 

required) for the NPDES permit. EBDA staff did not determine any violations of the combined 
effluent in January of 2015. EBDA has not had any permit violations since April of 2006. The 
Regulatory Affairs Committee discussed January permit compliance. The Committee also 
discussed the status of the BACWA nutrients watershed permit. BACWA’s consultant HDR will 

Page 40 of 71



perform a study on nutrients; a draft report will be available later this year in the Fall/Winter. 
The Water Board approved BACWA’s strategy on nutrients. 

 
The GM mentioned there will be a change in leadership at the SF Baykeeper Organization as 
the current Executive Director is leaving the area due to personal reasons. 

 
• O&M Committee reviewed EBDA’s performance and the status of O&M projects. Staff is 

working closely with Oro Loma staff on the OLEPS automation review and upgrade project. 
The distributor of the Water Champ is assisting Staff to obtain spare parts and to determine 
if there are alternative methods of flash mixing available. 

 
• Personnel Committee The Personnel Committee met in closed session to review the details 

of the General Manager’s transition strategy. There was nothing to report from the closed 
session. 
 
 

 
The Commission had no resolutions for consideration. 
 
 

Page 41 of 71



 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/District 
Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
 
DATE:    March 3, 2015 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Tom Handley, Board Member  
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 10d - Meeting of March 9, 2015  
 Information Item:  CASA 12th Annual Washington D.C. Conference  
 
  
Recommendation 
 
This is an information item. 
 
Background 
 
Director Tom Handley and General Manager Paul Eldredge attended the CASA 12th 
Annual Washington D.C. Conference February 23 – 25, 2015, and will provide an 
informational report.  
 
Attachment:   CASA Conference Program Guide 
  CASA Congressional Meet and Greet:  Talking Points 
  CASA Talking Points Handouts 

CASA Handout – Biosolids are a Resource, Not a Waste! 
CASA Letter to Elected Officials 
CASA Conference Speaker Profiles 
USD Fact Sheet  

 

Page 42 of 71



Page 43 of 71



Page 44 of 71



Page 45 of 71



Page 46 of 71



Page 47 of 71



Page 48 of 71



Page 49 of 71



Page 50 of 71



Page 51 of 71



Page 52 of 71



Page 53 of 71



Page 54 of 71



Page 55 of 71



Page 56 of 71



Page 57 of 71



Page 58 of 71



Page 59 of 71



Page 60 of 71



Page 61 of 71



Page 62 of 71



Page 63 of 71



Page 64 of 71



Page 65 of 71



Page 66 of 71



Page 67 of 71



Page 68 of 71



Page 69 of 71



Page 70 of 71



Page 71 of 71


	1 03-09-15 Agenda
	1. Call to Order.
	2. Pledge of Allegiance.
	3. Roll Call.
	5. Written Communications.
	6. Oral Communications.
	a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District business and are welcome to request information from staff.
	b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.
	THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND

	2 Committee Notice
	Budget and Finance Directors Anjali Lathi and Tom Handley (Alt. – Pat Kite)
	Personnel Committee Directors Manny Fernandez and Anjali Lathi (Alt. – Jennifer Toy)

	4 02-23-15 Minutes
	UCALL TO ORDER
	President Fernandez called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
	UPledge of Allegiance
	URoll Call
	PRESENT: Manny Fernandez, President
	Jennifer Toy, Vice President (arrived at 7:15 p.m.)
	Pat Kite, Director
	Anjali Lathi, Director
	ABSENT: Tom Handley, Secretary
	STAFF: Dave O’Hara, District Counsel
	Rich Cortés, Business Services Manager
	Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager
	James Schofield, Collection Services Manager
	Armando Lopez, Treatment & Disposal Services Manager
	Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, & Construction Manager
	Maria Scott, Principle Financial Analyst
	Laurie Brenner, Organizational Performance Program Manager
	Paul Johnson, Store Keeper II
	Regina McEvoy, Assistant to the GM/Board Secretary
	UMONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT
	The Budget and Finance Committee reviewed this item.
	a. Second Quarter FY15 District-wide Balanced Scorecard Measures – Laurie Brenner reported the following:  The District experienced one employee injury during the second quarter of FY15, exceeding the target for the year with three total accidents res...
	b. Treatment & Disposal Scorecard – Armando Lopez reported the following:  The “Plant Health Index” measure tracks twelve aspects of treatment plant process performance.  The index value average met the target of 85% or greater for FY14, and is curren...
	c. FMC Scorecard – Robert Simonich reported the following:  The FMC team is averaging greater than 95% of completion for planned maintenance activities, surpassing the Water Environment Federation (WEF) “best practice” of greater than 90%.  The FMC wo...
	d. Monthly Odor Report and Financial Reports –
	d.1 Rich Cortés reported the following:  There were three odor complaints received during the month of January, all from the City of Fremont.  The first complaint was investigated, and the odor was determined to be emanating from the landfill located ...
	d.2 Maria Scott reported the following:  Revenues – The District received $105,000 in capacity fees during the month of January.  Expenditures – The District spent $500,000 on Capital Improvement Projects in January, and special projects are at 19% of...
	UWRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
	There were no written communications.
	UORAL COMMUNICATIONS
	There were no oral communications.
	INFORMATION ITEMS:
	UCheck RegisterU  All questions were answered to the Board’s satisfaction.

	7 Authorize GM to Execute COO10 Thickner
	7.Bd - Approve CCO 10 for TCB Improvements.pdf
	7.a.Attachments - Thickener Interim Pumping Slab.pdf
	CCO_010_Deletion of Bid Alternate D.pdf
	Item:  Delete Bid Alternate D


	8 Resolution No __ Accept Easement for Tract 8042
	8042GrantAgendaResolutionfinal.pdf
	Grant of Easement and Exhibit ARev1.pdf
	Vicinitydraft2.pdf

	9 - Lateral Grant
	10.a Bd Ck Reg Rpt022715
	10.b Publication of Global Plating and Safety-Kleen, Newark as Significant Violators in 2014
	BOARD MEMO - Publication of Global Plating and Safety Kleen Newark as Significant Violators in 2014 v2
	2014 Global Plating and Safety Kleen

	10c EBDA Commission Report
	10d.1 - CASA DC Conf
	10d.2 attachments
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6

	99 Newspaper Articles



